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The Need for the Proposed Action

The Commission extended the
implementation schedule for operating
plants to 18 months from the effective
date of the rule, given that it involves a
new power for power reactor sites, that
some procurement problems may arise
and that scheduling problems may
occur. Under the present rule and
current licensing schedule, the
applicant would be required to
implement the rule several months
(depending on the actual date of
operating license issuance) ahead of
operating power reactors. The applicant
will implement interim compensatory
measures to justify the scheduler
exemption.

Environmental Impacts of the Proposed
Action

The applicant’s request for scheduler
exemption involves delaying, by several
months, implementation of control
measures per the regulation. The
proposed action will not increase the
probability or consequences of
accidents, makes no changes in the
types of any effluents that may be
released offsite, and does not increase
the allowable individual or cumulative
occupational radiation exposure.
Accordingly, the Commission concludes
that there are no significant radiological
environmental impacts associated with
the proposed action.

With regard to potential
nonradiological impacts, the proposed
action involves features located entirely
within the restricted area as defined in
10 CFR Part 20. It does not affect
nonradiological plant effluents and has
no other environmental impact.
Accordingly, the Commission concludes
that there are no significant
nonradiological environmental impacts
associated with the proposed action.

Alternative to the Proposed Action

Since the Commission has concluded
there is no measurable environmental
impact associated with the proposed
action, any alternatives with equal or
greater environmental impact need not
be evaluated. As an alternative to the
proposed action, the Commission
considered denial of the proposed
action. Denial of the application would
result in no change in current
environmental impacts. The
environmental impacts of the proposed
action and the alternative action are
similar.

Alternative Use of Resources

This action did not involve the use of
any resources not previously considered
in the Final Environmental Statement
and Supplement 1 related to operation

of the Watts Bar Nuclear Plant, dated
December 1978 and April 1995,
respectively.

Agencies and Persons Consulted

In accordance with its stated policy,
the NRC staff consulted with the
Tennessee State official regarding the
environmental impact of the proposed
action. The State official had no
comment.

Finding of No Significant Impact

Based upon the foregoing
environmental assessment, the
Commission concludes that the
proposed action will not have a
significant effect on the quality of the
human environment. Accordingly, the
Commission has determined not to
prepare an environmental impact
statement for the proposed action.

For further details with respect to this
action, see the request for exemption
dated November 30, 1994, which is
available for public inspection at the
Commission’s Public Document Room,
2120 L Street NW., Washington, DC, and
at the local public document room
located at the Chattanooga-Hamilton
County Library, 1101 Broad Street,
Chattanooga, Tennessee.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 18th day
of April 1995.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Peter S. Tam,

Senior Project Manager, Project Directorate
11-3, Division of Reactor Projects—I/11, Office
of Nuclear Reactor Regulation.
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BILLING CODE 7590-01-M

OFFICE OF PERSONNEL
MANAGEMENT

Notice of Request for Expedited
Review of Revised Form Rl 10-72

AGENCY: Office of Personnel
Management.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980 (title
44, U.S. Code, chapter 35), this notice
announces a request for expedited
review of a revised information
collection. Form RI 10-72, Client
Satisfaction Survey, is used to
determine how well the Office of
Personnel Management has served
federal civil service annuitants and
survivor annuitants. An expedited
clearance is requested for this survey
guestionnaire so we can meet our
scheduled mailing date of May 1, 1995.
The questionnaire will be sent to
approximately 1500 annuitants and will

require approximately 25 minutes to
complete, for a total public burden of
625 hours.

A copy of this proposal is appended
to this notice.

DATES: Comments on this proposal
should be received by April 28, 1995.
OMB has been requested to take action
within five (5) calendar days from the
date of this publication.

ADDRESSES: Send or deliver comments

to—

Lawrence P. Holman, Chief, Quality
Assurance Division, Retirement and
Insurance Group, U.S. Office of
Personnel Management, 1900 E Street,
NW., Room 4316, Washington, DC
20415

and

Joseph Lackey, OPM Desk Officer,
Office of Information and Regulatory
Affairs, Office of Management and
Budget, New Executive Office
Building, NW., Room 10235,
Washington, DC 20503

FOR INFORMATION REGARDING
ADMINISTRATIVE COORDINATION—CONTACT:
Mary Beth Smith-Toomey, Management
Services Division, (202) 606—4025.

U.S. Office of Personnel Management.
Lorraine A. Green,
Deputy Director.

Dear Annuitant: We are conducting a
survey of people across the country to find
out how well the Office of Personnel
Management is serving the Federal annuitant
population.

You are one of a relatively small number
of annuitants randomly selected for this
survey, so your answers are very important.
This is your chance to tell us how satisfied
you are with the service you receive from the
Office of Personnel Management.

This survey is completely voluntary. It is
your choice whether or not to help us, and
your decision will not be recorded or affect
your eligibility for any Government benefits.
Your answers will be kept confidential. No
permanent record will be kept on how you
answered any of the questions.

If you have any questions about our survey,
please call collect at (202) 606—0283. This is
a special telephone number we have
established just for this survey. Your
questions about your claim or the benefits
you are receiving should continue to be
referred to OPM’s Retirement Information
Office at (202) 606—0500.

Please use the addressed, postage-paid
envelope to return your questionnaire to us
after you have completed it. Remember, your
answers will help OPM to improve its
services to you and your fellow annuitants.

Thank you for your help.

Sincerely,
James B. King,
Director.

Dear Annuitant: Several weeks ago, we
mailed you a questionnaire regarding the



